
  

 
 

 
1 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

CABINET MEMBER - THE LEADER 
 

MONDAY, 14 SEPTEMBER 2020 AT 12.00 PM 
 

VIRTUAL REMOTE MEETING - REMOTE 
 
Telephone enquiries to Vicki.Plytas 023 9283 4058 
Email: Vicki.plytas@portsmouthcc.gov.uk 
 
 

 
CABINET MEMBER - THE LEADER 
Councillor Gerald Vernon-Jackson CBE (Liberal Democrat) 
 
Group Spokespersons 
 
Councillor Donna Jones, Conservative 
Councillor Stephen Morgan, Labour 
Councillor Claire Udy, Progressive Portsmouth People Group 
 
 

(NB This Agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting.) 
 
Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on 
the Portsmouth City Council website:  www.portsmouth.gov.uk 
 
Deputations 
A written deputation stating to which agenda item it refers must be received by the officer named 
at the top of the agenda by 12 noon two working days preceding the meeting. 
Any written deputation received by email will be sent to the Members on the relevant decision 
making body and be referred to and read out at the meeting within permitted time limits. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 1   Apologies for Absence  

 2   Declarations of Members' Interests  

 3   Exclusion of Press and Public  

  In view of the contents of the following item on the agenda the Leader is 
RECOMMENDED to adopt the following motion: 
“That, under the provisions of Section 100A of the Local Government 
Act, 1972 as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) 

Public Document Pack



 
2 

Act, 1985, the press and public be excluded for the consideration of the 
following item on the grounds that Appendix B to the report contains 
information defined as exempt in Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local 
Government Act, 1972" 
The public interest in maintaining the exemption must outweigh the 
public interest in disclosing the information.  
Under the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and 
Access to Information) England Regulations 2012, regulation 5, the 
reasons for exemption of the listed appendix are shown below.  
(NB the exempt/confidential committee papers on the agenda will 
contain information which is commercially, legally or personally 
sensitive and should not be divulged to third parties. Members are 
reminded of standing order restrictions on the disclosure of exempt 
information and should dispose of the papers as confidential waste on 
the conclusion of the meeting. 
 
Item         Exemption Para No.* 
 
4. Land at Hambrook Street 
(Exempt Appendix B only)     3 
*3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any 
particular person (including the authority holding that information) 

 4   The Old Brewery, Hambrook Street (Pages 5 - 12) 

  Purpose 
This report sets out the proposed transfer of the Old Brewery, Hambrook 
Street to the Council's arm's length development company Ravelin Housing 
Ltd, to undertake the proposed redevelopment of the site. 
 
RECOMMENDED 
The Leader approves and authorises that; 
 
2.1 Subject to the approval of a Business Case by the S.151 Officer 

and the Director of Finance for residential redevelopment by 
Ravelin Housing Ltd; 

 
2.1.1 The Freehold of the land known as The Old Brewery, 

Hambrook Street (identified on the plan at appendix A) be 
transferred to Ravelin Housing Ltd for the consideration 
detailed in this report. 

  
2.1.2 In accordance with section 122 of the Local Government Act 

1972, appropriate the land for such statutory purpose as 
necessary to deliver the proposed redevelopment, and to 
authorise the overriding of such easements, rights, or other 
adverse matters burdening the land, where that is needed to 
deliver the scheme, in reliance on section 203 of the Housing 
and Planning Act 2016. 

 
2.2 The City Solicitor be authorised to complete the necessary 

documentation to complete 2.1 above. 



 
3 

 
The non-exempt part of the meeting is webcast (videoed), viewable via the Council's livestream 
account at https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785   

https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785


This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 

1 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

 
  

Title of meeting: 
 

Leader Portfolio 

Date of meeting: 
 

14th September 2020 

Subject: 
 

The Old Brewery, Hambrook Street 
 

Report by: 
 

Anne Cains - Head of Acquisition & DIsposal 

Wards affected: 
 

St.Thomas 

Key decision: 
 

Yes 

Full Council decision: No 
 

 
1. Purpose of report 
 
1.1 This report sets out the proposed transfer of the Old Brewery, Hambrook Street to 

the Council's arm's length development company Ravelin Housing Ltd, to undertake 
the proposed redevelopment of the site. 

 
 
2. Recommendations 
 
The Leader approves and authorises that; 
 
2.1 Subject to the approval of a Business Case by the S.151 Officer and the Director of 

Finance for residential redevelopment by Ravelin Housing Ltd; 
 

2.1.1 The Freehold of the land known as The Old Brewery, hambrook Street 
(identified on the plan at appendix A) be transferred to Ravelin Housing Ltd for 
the consideration detailed in this report. 

  
2.1.2 In accordance with section 122 of the Local Government Act 1972, appropriate 

the land for such statutory purpose as necessary to deliver the proposed 
redevelopment, and to authorise the overriding of such easements, rights, or 
other adverse matters burdening the land, where that is needed to deliver the 
scheme, in reliance on section 203 of the Housing and Planning Act 2016. 

 
2.2 The City Solicitor be authorised to complete the necessary documentation to 

complete 2.1 above. 
 
 
3. Background 
 
3.1. The building, now vacant had previously been occupied by community groups with 

limited responsibility for maintenance. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 
 
 
 

2 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

 
3.2 The building is in need of significant investment to repair and maintain the structure. 
 
3.3 A planning application has been submitted to add an additional floor and to create 

residential block of 17 dwellings. The decision is pending 
 

3.4 The site has been valued independently on the existing use: community group use 
and storage. This report is included in appendix 2. 

 
3.5  The Council own a property development company Ravelin Group ltd which enables 

the council to develop and provide residential units which if developed by the Councils 
own Housing Revenue Account are subject to restrictions which would render the 
proposed scheme unviable.  

 
3.6 At the Cabinet meeting on the 26th February 2019 the Cabinet resolved to redefine 

the purpose of the Ravelin Group of companies to enable the Council to participate 
in the residential and commercial development of sites within the city and to create 
and incorporate Ravelin Housing limited. 

 
3.7 The Ravelin Group of companies will deliver sustainable growth in a commercial 

manner through the development of Council owned (and other) lands. Through its 
development, it will prioritise the creation of balanced communities, delivering a range 
of homes people can afford (in line with City's housing need) and other products to 
enable economic growth in and around the City of Portsmouth. 

 
3.8 The intention for this development is private rented accommodation. All profits 

generated will be paid back to the Council in the form of Dividends.   
  
3.9 The broad business objectives of Ravelin Group include; 
 

3.9.1 Ravelin Group recognises that the need for affordable sub-market rents will 
largely be met within the HRA and thus Ravelin Group will work with the HRA 
to support and deliver these new homes on behalf of the HRA, where 
appropriate. 

 
3.9.2 Ravelin Group will develop new homes that people can afford to support low 

income working families, like homes for key workers to rent and shared 
ownership products to buy in and around Portsmouth, in line with the city's 
housing need.  

 
3.9.3 Ravelin Group will support the Economic Growth and Inward investment 

ambitions of the city with its development pipeline.  By creating new jobs in 
property development and offering apprenticeships and training opportunities all 
with the aim of deriving long term benefits for the City.   

  
3.9.4 Work with the Council to support the delivery of a range of social value 

outcomes.   
 
 

Page 6



 
 
 
 

3 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

 
 
 
4.  Proposal 
 
4.1 In support of the resolution of Cabinet in February 2019 for the creation of the arm's 

length development company and to undertake the residential redevelopment of the 
site it is proposed that the Council transfer the freehold of The Old Brewery, 
Hambrook Street to Ravelin Housing Ltd at the existing use value as detailed in 
appendix B following a financial appraisal of the proposed scheme being approved 
by the S.151 Officer.  

 
 
5. Reasons for recommendations 
 
5.1 The recommendations are considered by officers as important to ensure the timely 

delivery of the scheme to provide 17 new residential units for the private rental sector, 
the income from which will support Ravelin's objectives  

 
 
6. Integrated impact assessment 
 
6.1  The contents of this report do not have any relevant equalities and environmental 

impact and therefore an Integrated Impact assessment is not required. 
 
 
7. Legal implications 
 
7.1 Under s123 of the Local Government Act 1972 the Council may dispose of any land 

in any manner they wish provided that it must be for the best consideration that can 
reasonably be obtained.  If the disposal is not for the best consideration obtainable 
then the consent of the Secretary of State will be required 

 
7.2 The independent external valuation of the site has established the existing use 

value, Property & Investment have confirmed that the transfer will take place at this 
value, the best consideration obtainable.  

 
 
8. Director of Finance's comments 
 
8.1 The proposed development is in it draft form at present and as yet a financial 

appraisal that sets out the financial viability of the project has yet to be carried out. 
 
8.2 As mentioned in the main body of the report the transfer of the property to Ravelin 

Housing Ltd will only be executed once a satisfactory financial appraisal has been 
agreed by the S151 Officer. 

 
 
 

Page 7



 
 
 
 

4 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

 
……………………………………………… 
Signed by:  
 
 
 
 
Appendices: 
 
Appendix A - location plan 
Appendix B - CONFIDENTIAL Valuation summary 
 
 
 
The recommendation(s) set out above were approved/ approved as amended/ deferred/ 
rejected by ……………………………… on ……………………………… 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
……………………………………………… 
Signed by:  

Page 8



 
 
 
 

5 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



3
7

2
9

3
6

2
5

3
54

0

2
8

3
0

 t
o

 3
4

G
R

E
A

T
 S

O
U

T
H

S
E

A
 S

T
R

E
E

T

1
3

1

4
6

44

4
2

42
e

44

5
4

a
5
2

5
4

4
5

27

9
5

3
0

2
8

2
6

2
5 2
7 2
9

2
4

2
2

2
0

SUSSEX

School

House

3

5

4

12

2

5

41

3

Laurelee

1 toHouse

1

Charlotte

Court

5
6

5
9

5
2

6
0

23
21

19

85

87

93

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o
o
l

P
o
rt
sm

o
u
th

66a

83

C
A

S
T
LE

 R
O

A
D

6
8

75

Castleton

96

91

8
9

D Fn

TCB

Court

55

5

C
ecil Court

11

CECIL G
RO

VE

C
ot

ta
ge

2

8

M
yr

tle

REG
ENT PLAC

E

1
3
 to

 1
6

(PH)

CHAPEL ST

24

L
IT

T
L

E
 S

O
U

T
H

S
E

A
 S

T
R

E
E

T

1
7

2 to 5

5
 to

 8

9
 to

 1
2

S
T

O
N

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T

1
3GOLD STREET

6
128

10

4

14 18

16

20

DIAMOND ST

4
6

6
05
8

43

ELM STREET

1
7

1
4

1
5

2
3

1
8

1
6

2
1

1 to 7

1
9

ESS

66

1
2

7

9
1
0

11

8

St George's Court

1 to 42

4

2

5
4

1 3

6

78

1 
to

 1
4

1 to 12

CECIL
 P

LACE

76

Brewery30

L
IT

T
L

E
 H

A
M

B
R

O
O

K
 S

T

26

32

24

28

22

COPPER STREET

(Club)

House
90

51

54

2

1 to 6

1

13

PH
47

2

6

7

4

9

11

1
8

3

1

5

5

8

17

10
13

12
15

48

40

44

50

56

46

42

52 54

38

HAMBROOK STREET

36
34

1

1
5

Dartm
outh

25
 to

 4
8 B

ur
re

ll 
H

ou
se

PortsmouthM
ews High SchoolThe

 C
oa

ch
 H

ou
se

6

19
Argent

16

18

JU
B

IL
E

E
 T

E
R

R
A

C
E

1

14

Court

N
IC

K
E

L
 S

T
R

E
E

T

1
4

9

St Judes

Nursery

3
0 2
9

13 to
 2

4

to
41

45 to
46

Princes Ho3
2

1 to 10

50

D
A
R
TM

O
U

TH
 M

E
W

S

SOUTHSEA TERRACE

© Crown copyright and database right.  Ordnance Survey Licence Number: 100019671 (2020)

The Brewery House,

Southsea, PO5 3BE.
Property and Investment

18-20 Hambrook Street,
1:1250

14/07/2020Geographic Information Service

Prepared for:

Prepared by:

Title:
Drg No:

Date:

Scale:

N

143eeprPage 11



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 The Old Brewery, Hambrook Street
	Appendix 1 Location Plan


